
 
 
 
 
 

 
CIRCULAR LETTER 3011– SEPTEMBER 14, 2007 

 
 
 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE WISCONSIN RATING COMMITTEE 
 
 
TO:  Members of the Bureau 
 
FROM: Tad Cleveland 
 
RE:  Proceedings of the Wisconsin Rating Committee 
   Correction to Circular Letter 2969 – October 11, 2005 

Codes 2812 and 5437 
 
 
It has come to our attention that there was an error contained in the class code 
filing (NCCI Proposal Item B-1394) that was approved by the Rating Committee 
on September 13, 2005.  Item Number 3878, which contained the erroneous 
language, was subsequently approved by the Office of the Commissioner of 
Insurance on September 22, 2005, effective November 1, 2005 for new and 
renewal business. 
 
Specifically, code 2812 contained a phraseology which read “Floor Installation, 
Sanding or Scraping-Wood Floors.”  While this was NCCI’s proposed language for 
code 5437, not code 2812, the Rating Committee chose to retain class code 2812 
for the sanding of wood floors and code 5437 for the installation of wood floors.  This 
decision is accurately reflected in Circular Letter 2967, dated September 20, 2005, 
the minutes of the Rating Committee meeting held on September 13, 2005. 
 
A corrected filing removing “Installation” from code 2812 was approved by the Office 
of the Commissioner of Insurance in a letter dated August 7, 2007.  Please amend 
all class code analogies for code 2812 to reflect the information contained above. 
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